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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 2:32 PM
To: H '

Subject: Re: Karzai

He gave vague statements to JK on each‘

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 28, 2011 01:15 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Fw: Karzai

Pls remind where we are w Karzai on these two points.

----- Original Message -----

From: John Kerry [mailtol \
Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2011 01:45 PM

To: H :

Subject: Karzai

Just finished dinner with Karzai, Petraeus and Eikenberry. During my meeting with Karzai one on one prior to dinner he

- agreed to end the special Tribunal confrontation with Parliament and also to capitalize the Kabul Bank and fix it. He also
shared some interesting and important insights on Pakistan which | will forward after my meetings in Islamabad. Might
be a good idea for you to log a call with him and just say "how pleased you are that he will move on the Kabul Bank and
end the Special Tribunal” so there's no back sliding! Will summarize Islamabad (and the full dinner) as soon as | can after
the meetings which start tomorrow night. : '

Sent from my iPad
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